Bernie Haberer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>
Monday, May 4, 2020 5:59 AM

Bernie Haberer

Registration for 2020 SER of the WOCN® Conference is now open

e-News May 4, 2020

Southeast Region Conference Registration
afithe
Wound, Ostamy and .
@ Continence Nurses Society® IS now Open

September 24 - 26,

m ViSiOﬂ: 2020 « Orlando, FL

See the Wonder of WOC Nursing

] september 24-26, 2020 | Orlando, Florida

Early Bird Rate available
through July 5, 2020

REGISTER TODAY

Due to the current COVID-19 situation, we took a short pause in
our Conference Planning. Now, as many States including
Florida, are starting to reopen, we are confident in continuing to

get ready for our 44th Annual Conference. Throughout this

process, we will keep monitoring the CDC, National and State

recommendations and keep you informed along the way.




Pre-Conference (3 CE)

The Landscape of Fistula Management: A Clearer Vision

presented by: Sharon McCarthy, MSN, RN, CWOCN

Be sure to sign up early as this presentation has limited seating

and is usually sold out early.

General Sessions (13 CE)

featuring:

Joyce Black, PhD, RN, FAAN
Sally Matson, MS, BSN, RN, CWOCN
Theresa Pineda, BSN, RN, CWOCN
Dr. Caroline Smith, DPM
Alex Cuellar
Lynda Kennepp, PT, DPT, CWS, CLT-LANA, FACCWS
Philip Wallace, ESQ
Dr. Saulius Jankauskas, MD
Karoline Neumann, ARNP, NP-C
Dr. Carmelo Licitra, MD
Laurie McNichol, MSN, RN, CNS, GNP, CWOCN, CWON-AP, FAAN
Dr. Daniel Galante, DO

Poster Viewing (1 CE)

For complete schedule of events, please visit our website.
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